HTED NATHONS

SCONOMIC Pty
AND

E/CN.4/Sub;2/SR.100
17 Octobqr‘l952‘

SOCIAL COUMNCIL

‘ ORIGINAL: INGLISH

COMMISSION ON EUMAN RIGHTS
SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVINTION OF DISCRIMINATION
AND PROTICTTON OF MITORITIES
Fifth Ssusion

SUMIARY RECOID OF THE DUIDRFDTH MEETING

Held ot Hsalgquartoers, Hew York,
on Fridsy, 3 Octoler 1332, ¢t 1l a.m,

CONTENTS

Action to be token under the Feononic and Social Council resolution

of 26 Junc 1952 (E/2281, ¥/2229; B/CN.L/Sub.2/L.29/Rev.1,
E/CN.4/Sub.2/L,30) (continued) )

/PRESENT :

52-10601

"R



E/CN.4/5ub«2/SR+100
English
Poge 2

PRESENT:
Chalrmen:

Members:
AR

Also present:

Mr, ROY

Mr. DANIELS
Mr. Dkstrand
Mr. FOMIN*
Mr, HISCOCKS*
Mr. MASAXT

Mr. MENESES PALLARES

TIWOY
Mro HISCT

B, SIAFLY
tr. TOAG*

Mr, WINIEWICZ

lster: Mr, KULAGA®

Miss MATAS

Representative of s specislitzed sgency:

Mr. ARNALDO

Comnmissiocn on the Status of Women

United Natiopns Educational,
Sogientific and Cultural
Ovganization (UNESCO)

Representative® of non-governmental organizations:

Categorz Al

Miss SENDER

Category B end Register:

Secrctariat:

*Alternate

Mr, MOSHOWITZ

Mr. BARNETT JANNER)

dMr., JALPERIN

Mr., BEER

Mr, KARLBACH
Mr. RONALD3

Mr, HIMNPEREY
Mro LAWSON

)

Internationsl Confederation eof
of Free Trade Unions (ICFTU)

Consultative Council of Jewish
Organizations

Co~ordinating Board of Jewish
Orgenizations

International League for the
Rights of Man

Vorld Jewlsh Congress
World Union for Progressive Judsism

Director, Division of Humen Rights
Secretary of the Sub-Commission

/ACTION



E/CN h[sm: +2/SR.100

English
Pege 3

ACTION 70 BE TAKEN UNDER THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL RESOLUTION OF
26 JUNE 1952 (E/2281, Bf2229; E/CN.4t/Sub.2/L.29/Rev.l, E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.30)
(ccntinued)

Mr., ﬁeﬁpées Pallares: revised draft : “esolution on co—op@rauion of none
‘povernmental orgenizations (E/CN.M/Sub.2/L.29/Rev 1)

IMre MENESES PALLARES paid a tribute to the work of the non-governmental
organizations active in tre preventiou of diserimination and the protectimnn of
minorities., Their wegl, independence, and, in some cases, very considerable
resources made thsly ass'srance indispenséble. In the“past, hoﬁeveré' their
work‘ hed not beer. co-cmdilnziod and they had not in ell cases congéntrated on
the main problems, nor hal ¢.ny worked out common objectivee, .It was the object
of his revised dzaf't vosoliition Lo remedy those defectis.

Mr, SEAFAQ 22id that though the intention behind +he dzeft resclution
was excellent, he douvted if it could be translated into practice as it stood.
It was pot elesar wnevier the United Nations itself would cow~ordinate esnd supervise
the nonegovermmenil organizations' work or whether cOuordina#ion was mere,y to
be recommendeda Yo reference was “wede to any co»orainaxion e aine&fq If the
'torganiZations were to ed-ordinate their work without United Nations snperV1sion,
it was mot stated how they woulddo so. Even if the orgenizations agreed to such
cc~ordination, which was not very likely, the question of the financial |
implications wzg not settled,

"Mr, BT %uu.s ssked Mr. Meneces Pallares whetner hg. n" ﬂnded that the
" expemse o tus m c:wd enoierencs should be bo*ne ’b 'hhe or gon* z:z.'!:ions. T o1 80,

thaﬁ'mignt‘be‘s atea in the las» paragrgph of the operau*ve pato.

“At the recuest of Mr, MONESHS DAILATES, Mr. HUMCEREY (.,ecretmat)

stated thcd no inmediale Finan~ial fuo)icaticns would erise Trem tos erinobion

of the drofd rezclulico. Tue [wrsb and second. parassepns of the cperative pert
obviousiy inveclved mo outlay, If the Secretery-Gercrsl convensd the conference
yﬁoﬁdSGQVIQ e Third poregoaths he wowld have to proride a roor and the
technical facliities; “That cxpeuse cculd be absorbad by tle exisiing budget.
Mony, bul not all, nen-goverunsotel organizations in somsuliative status had
perunazne rapresentatives at Unitad Netions Headgquarters, When they sent

representatives, they paid their travel expenses.
Ak . DANT.Q




E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR,100

English
Page 4

Mr, DANTELS assumed that the non-govermmental organizations were

continuously in touch with the competent divisions of the Secretariat.

Mr, MENESES PALLARES said that that was so, but better co-ordination
could be obtained by conferences dealing with specific subjects, where common
objectives could be agreed upon.

Miss SENDER (International Confederation of Free Trade Unions)
expressed approval of the draft resolution., Her organization had participated
"in a similar conference, thaet on migration, before and had found it useful. She
could not say in advance whether the proposed conference would be equally useful,
" but it should at least be tried.

At the request of Mr, TSAOQ, Mr, HUMPERTY (Secretariat) read out the
rules for the calling of non-governmental conferences by the Economic and Seoclal
Council adopted by the General Assembly at 1ts fifth session (resolution 473(V)},

Mﬁ. FOMIN asked whether the third peragraph of the operative part of
Mr. Meneses Pallarest draft resolution, réquesting the Secretary-Gensral to
convene conferences, did not conflict with the General Assembly's rules, which
laid down that the Zeconomlc and Social Council and not the Secretary-General

should convens them,

Mr. HUMPHRZY {Secretariat) explained that the text had been drawn up
in the form of a &raft resolution to be adopted by the Council; thus, the
Secretary-Gensral would simply be acting on its behalf. If the Council thought
that- the draft resolution in any way conflicted with those rules, it would -
surely amend the text as requires, Mr, Fomints point might, however, be met by
the insertion of the words "in accordance with resnlution 479(V) of the General

Assembly" in the last paragraph.

/My, TSAO



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.100

English
Pege 5

My, TSAO asreed with Mr. Humphrey's amendment. He wes sympathetic to
the object of the dreft resolution but for the sake of clarlty he suggested that
the last pavagraph should read: “Furthey requests the Sécret&ry~ﬂenéfél, after
consultation with the non-governmental orgéhizations’ to report to the Eédnumic
and Social Council on the advisability of coéuvenlng such conferences”,

Mr, Humphrey's amendment to be added,
" Mr, MONESES PALLARTS accepted both thoee amendments.,

Mr, ARNALDO (United Nations Eduéétioﬁél;téc;entific éﬁé‘éulturall;
Organtzation) sugrested that the draft resolution's scdpé qhéulg‘be extended to
non-governuental organizetione.in consultative -statug with fhé:éompeteﬁt
apecialized agenbies; as had been done in the mlgration‘conferences; The
representative of the ILO had concurred lu the suggestibn, In that wey the
conference would bé moré»widely representative, He’@fopose&?thérafbfe‘that in the
opérativelpart~the words "in collaboration with the campetent special1zed agencies"
ghould be inserted before "to consult” and the words "or the specialized agencles
concerned” before "in order to determine” in the second paregreph, and the words
"end the specialized agencles concerned” before "to report" in the amended text

of the third paragraph,
. Mr, MENISIS PALL'RES accepted those emeniments,

My, BEISCOCES felt that the drelt rs2olution gave the impression of
unwarrantable interference in the affairs of or-anizatlions, most of which were
. eutonomous and voluntary assoclations, Tt wes not for the Sup-Commission to say
that there was dupligation of effort; indeed, in some cases, duplicated and
redoubled activity was even desirable, The non-governmental organizations were
unofficial bodies and should be guite free to Jdecide how tcvspread the emphasis
of thelr work. Sub-paregreph (1) of the first paragrayh of the operative part,
ton, was improper, IU could surely. be assumed that the orqgantzations did in fact
devote as large a proportion of thelr presources as poesible to the purposes for
vhich they had been founded. Furthermors, 1t would be almost impossible to
determine which of the very many orzanizationz in consultative status with the

Council had a particulsr interest in the prevention of discrimination,

/Mr, MENESES PAZLLARES



E/CN, i/ Sub, 2/ SR, 100
Enzlish
Page &

Mr. MENESES PALLARES said that the scope of some organizations!
activities was s0 narrow that they were bound t¢ dvplicate those of others.
No adverse reflection on such activities had been intended in the second
paragraph of the preamble; 1t was merely'a general statement of what‘might
happen if such activities were not‘prcperly ca-ordinaféd. The proposed -
conferences were not an innovation; the migration conferences consfitutéd a
precedent, There could be no question of interlercnce by the United Nations,
because it was ithe non-governmental organizations themselves which had first
pugcested the ideas embodied in his draft resclution, If they were not convened
for the discussion of systematic work, there was scue danger that the fqll
effect of their activities might ve impaired, A

Mr, Meneses Pallarest! draft resolution (B/CHN.4/5ub,2/L.29/Rev.1l), as

smended, wes adopted by O votes to nore, with 1 abstention,

Mr, liensses Pallares: draft resolution (B/CI4/Sub.2/L.30)

Mr, MEZESES PALIARES said that UIESCO wos the best equipped of the
United lations bodles to carry on the struggle against ignorance and prejudice
that bred discrimination, It could also give valuable assistance in promoting

A

the social integration of minorities, which should be sssimilated but at the
same time should be able to prescrve their cultural identity if they so wished,
His draft suggested that UHESCO should present a systematic report on its
relevant activities in a special sectior of its snnual report which the

Sub-~Commission cculd consult,

HMr, FOHIN saw a certain incorsisiency between paragraph 1 and
paragraph 3 of the operative part of the droit resolution; the former expressed
appreciation of the work done by UNESCO, while the latier requested information
concerning that work., He felt that the Sub-Commission was not at the moment
in a position to express appreciation of ULE3CO's work, not being sufficiently
well informed regarding its achievements. IU was known that UNESCO was doing

some work relating tc the prevention of discriwmination and protection of

/minorites,



E/CN, 4/ Sub,2/8R,100
English
Page T

minorities, but it was epparent from statemenis made by UHESCO representatives
before the Sub-Commission that as yet the work was limited in scope. It was
for the Council and the General Assembly, not the Sub-Commission, to evaluate
UNESCO's achievements,

Ir. general, he felt thet the drzft resolution was little more than a
duplication of resolution 443 (X1V) of the Economic and Social Council, which
had requested UNESCO to continue its work to ccwbat discrimination and to

report thereon to the Ccuncil in 1255,

Mr, WIVIEVICZ sald it wes not the Sub-Commissionts function to
appraise past work dcne by UiEiC0. Yor hie pard, he had some reservations
concerning that work, which, judging by the dete =t his disposal, he considered
unsatisfactory and teoo limited in sccpe, Tor thalt resson he could not support
paragraph 1 of the operative pert of the draft resolution and sucgested that it
should be voted on separately, In general, he felt that the resclution
attributed too much importance to the sgervices which UNE3CO could render in
and e would abstain in the vote on the draft

combating discrimination,

resolution as a whole,

7355 PALLAERES said he could see no irherent contradiction in

br.
the two paragrapns, In his opinion UNESCO deserved commendstion for the

excellent work it hod already dore, as reported in document I/CILL/Sub,2/146,

The fact that its acitiviities had been restricted in scope should not be allowed
to obscure the velue ci the work. UFe cifed, in particvlar, UIIE3CO's extensive
programme of research into provlems ¢f inter-racial relations in Brazil, As
regards paragraph 3, its purposz was sinply to ensure & continuing flow of
up-to-date information to the Urited Tatlons on both the current activities of

UNEBCO and the new prograrmas beling planred,

The CHAIRMAN quoted paragraph 55 of UNISC0's report on its activities
(E/cN.U/Sub.2/146), which stoted that in keeping with resolution LL3 (XIV) of
the Council, UNESCO would report in 18535 on its activities in the field cf
prevention of discrimination and protection of minorities, and, further, that

o

it was prepared tc deal with tiie mattey either in e specizl chapter of its annual

report or in a special report, vhichever the Council might prefer,
/it waes



E /CN.u/Sub 2/sq 100
English
Page 8

It was clear, the“elore that the draft resolution merely asked the
Council to do sonethlng which it kad done be;ore. UNESCO had been asked for
a report, and had agreed to comply with the request, The only point th yet
gettled was whether the information should be tranamitied in the form.of‘a

special section of UNMESCO's annual report or as a special report.

Mr. ZESTPAND commendad URISCO for the nrosrammes it had 1n1tiated
but pointed out that most of those »rogyzites were still in the early stages
of execution. He agrecd with the views pubt forwerd by Mr. Fomin and suggested

the delatlon of paragrarch 1.

Mr, FOMIN reitzrated his @pinicﬁ that in view of resolution 443 (XIV)
of the Economic and Social Council, the draft resolution was redundant; he

urged Mr. Meneses Pallares to withdraw 1%.

Mr. HISCOCKS said that in view of the etatement quoted by the Chairman,
he could not but joln Mr. fomin in requesting the withdrawal of the draft

resolution,

Mr, SHAFAQ endorged the resolution as a whole, although he expressad
some doubt regarding the practical valus of the request sat forth 1n‘paragraph 3.

Mr. KISOT thought that the final phrase of paragraph 3, "in order to
enable the Couxnicil and the General Assembly to appralse the 1esults achieved"3

wag supzrfluous and ghould be daletad.

Tha CHATZVAN supported that guggestion and Mr. Skstrand®s proposal
for the d21.% o2 of naragraph 1. As regards pavervaph 2, b2 rusg2sted that
it should e rudrafted as en additional paragraph of the preamble, since the

e

requesf it contained had been acddieszad to WIEECO earlizr by the Council.

[¥r. MIKESIS PALLARES



2 /CN.4 /Sub.2/SR.100
English
Page 9 7/?

{

Mr. MENESES PALIARES agreed to the deletion of paragraph 1, although
he stressed that UNESCO's work deserved the highest praise. He accepted the
Chairman's suggestion concerning paragraﬁh 2 and Mr. Nisot's proposal regarding
the final passage of paragrsph 3. In view of paragraph 66 of the UNZSCO
report, quoted by the Chairman, he propoded that the first line of paragraph 3
should be revised to read: "Invites UNESCO to devote a special report each

year to a review eed

In reply to a question from Mr. FOMIN, Mr. EUMPHRZY (Secretariat)
sald he could see no discrepancy between the amended draft resolution and
regolution 443 (XIV) of the Council. The latter referred only to UNESCO's
work on educational methods and projJects to combat discrimination, while the
new proposal related to all the efforts made by UNESCO to prevent discrimination

and protect minorities.

Mr. FOMIN reiterated that in his view the two resolutions were
virtually identical in substance.

In reply to a question from Mr. EESTRAND concerning the probable
effect of ‘paragraph 3, as amended, upon the content of future UNESCO annual
reports, Mr, ARNALDO {United Nations Bducational, Scientific and Cultural
Organization) explainead that the ordinary asnnusl reports would contain
information on UNESCO's activities in the field of prevention of discrimination
and protection of minorities, probably distributed under the headings of
education, science and culture. In the special report requested in the
draft regolution, that informgtion would be amssembled and piesented in greater
detail.

The CHAIRMAN put the amended draft resolution to the vote.

The draft resolution, as amended, was adoptad by 8 votes to none, with

2 abstentions.

The meeting rose at 1.2% p.m.

17/10 a.m.





